Freedom of Information Act 2000
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.

You asked:

Does your local authority use a Dynamic Purchasing System (DPS) or a framework agreement for contract awards within Learning and Development? (A supplier framework would be classed as a list of enrolled and accredited companies or individuals that provide goods or services to the Local Authority)
No.


2. If yes, what is the process for becoming an approved supplier?
Not applicable.


3. What date does the current framework expire?
Not applicable.


4. If you do use a DPS or framework, do you directly share it with any other local authorities? If so would be able to confirm which ones?
Not applicable.


5. If you do not use a DPS or framework, what is your method for awarding contracts? 
We award contracts following competitive quotations/tenders. Suppliers interested in our opportunities can register on Source Leicestershire (http://www.sourceleicestershire.co.uk/) as well as via East Midlands Tenders (see answer to question 6 for details on East Midlands Tenders).

6. What is the name of your procurement portal?

East Midlands Tenders (https://www.eastmidstenders.org/?openForm).
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance and Risk
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
4th Floor City Hall

115 Charles Street

Leicester  
LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

